
From:        "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>  
To:        registrar@jiit.ac.in  
Date:        24-05-2023 12:46  
Subject:        AICTE- Internship - Invitation to join a launching event for 1 Lakh+ Shortlisted Students of AICTE-EduSkills Virtual Internship (Cohort-5) on 

25th May 2023 at 10:00 onwards –reg.  

 

Dear Sir/Mam, 

Greetings of the day.  

We hope this email finds you in the best of spirits in these tough times.  

To build India as the Talent Hub, AICTE is providing various internship opportunities in 

Niche/Emerging Technologies is a unique way to improve the employability skills of individuals through 

National Internship Portal (https://internship.aicte-india.org)  

We are happy to inform you that Eduskill Foundation is also offering the virtual internship opportunities 

in various field using National Internship Portal. EduSkills has signed MoU with AICTE for providing 

1.1 million internships and has successfully completed 04 cohorts with 1 lac+ virtual internships. We are 

hereby to inform you that 1.5 Lacs students have applied for cohort-5 on 12 internship domains and 1 

Lach + students shortlisted for Cohort-5.  

In this connection, we are glad to share with you that Prof. T G Sitharam, Hon’ble Chairman, AICTE, 

Prof. Anil Sahasrabudhe, Hon’ble Chairman, NETF, Dr. Chandrasekhar Buddha, CCO-AICTE 

with other officials from AICTE will grace the Launch event at 10 am, 25th May 2023 (Thursday) and 

will address the gathering during this event. Also, many Corporate Leaders will join and address the 

audience.  

Being a collaborative initiative, you are cordially invited to witness this nation building initiative by 

joining the program using below given link:  

Join link:  

https://aicteindia.webex.com/aicteindia/j.php?MTID=m6b625da800162a8fb3c5e2559fdd3e3d  

Webinar number: 2518 898 8029 

Webinar password:  Neat@1234 (63281123 from phones and video systems)  

Date and time: Thursday, May 25, 2023 10:00 AM | (UTC+05:30)  

Join by phone  

+91-22-6480-0114 India Toll (Mumbai) 

+91-11-6480-0114 India Toll (Delhi)  

Access code: 251 889 88029 

 

Stakeholders of your organization may also join the program virtually through below given YouTube 

Link:  

https://youtube.com/live/NPF6FgQIats  

It is requested to share this information among your student network and ask them to watch this event 

virtually and also encourage them to register them on the portal and avail the benefits.  

https://internship.aicte-india.org/
https://aicteindia.webex.com/aicteindia/j.php?MTID=m6b625da800162a8fb3c5e2559fdd3e3d
https://youtube.com/live/NPF6FgQIats?feature=share


I hope for a positive response from your end  

For any clarifications, feel free to contact us.  

With Regards,  

Dr. Buddha Chandrasekhar, 

Chief Coordinating Officer, 

AICTE HQs, New Delhi 

011-29581423 

internship@aicte-india.org  

 


